UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK '

s na

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISGICN,

Civil Acticn No. 7725 Y
Plaintiff, '
COMPLAINT

’J,chmﬁﬂj\

V.

VINCENT F. CHIARELLA,

DL T T

Defendant.

The Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission ("Commis-
sion") for its complaint alleges that:

1. The defendant Vincent F. Chiarella {("Chiarella") has

engaged, is engaged, and is ébout to engage in acts and practices
which constitute and will conétitute violations of Sections 10{b)
and l4(e) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 {"Exchanage Act")
{15 U.8.C. 78j(b) and 78n{e)] and Rule 10b-% [17 CFR 240.10b-5]
promulgated thereunder.

2. This court has jurisdiction rursuant to Section 27 of
the Exchange éct [1% U.S.C. 78aa). Certain acts, practices and
courses of business constituting violations alleaed herein have
occurred within the Southern District of New York.

3., Plaintiff Commission briﬁqs this action pursuant to Sec-
tions 21(d) and (e) of the Exchange aAct [15 U.8.C. 78u{d) and (e))
te restrain and enjoin said defendanﬁ from engaging in such acts
and practices.

4, The defendant will, unless restrained and enjoined, enqage

in acts and practices of similar purport and object to those

alleged in this Complaint.



—

commerce and of fhe mails in connecticn with certaiﬁ of the aCtS'. ;
and practices élleged herein.

6. Plaintiff Commission pursuant to.authority granted by
Section 10(b} of the Exchange Act has promulgatéd Rule 10b-5 which

was in effect at all times material herein and i=z still in effect.

THE DEFENDANT

7. Defendant Chiarella, who resides at [P®®7O©

(BSHAE) | was at all times relevant hereto emploved as a tyve-

setter by Pandick Press, Inc. ("Pandick"), located in New York, Mew

New York, a prinfer of, amcong other things, corpeorate and financial

materials.




deceit upon the purchasers and sellers of such securities, all of

which is more fully set forth in paragraphs 10 through 32.

SPPAGUE

10, In or about Wovember 1976, Genersl Cable Corporation
("GCC") retained Pandick to print certain materials in connection
with a proposed cash tender offer by GCC for the commen stock of
Sprague. GCC first delivered to Pandick its tender offer materials
in connection withlthe proposed Sprague cash tender offer on the
“evening of Novembér 9, 1976, The next'mo:nihg, November 10, 1976,
Pandick delivered to GUC's corporate offices in New York City the
proofs printed from the materiels received the previous niabt.

11. The aforesaid copy and proofs printed by Pandick in con-
nection with the Sprague tender offer indicated that Soraaue was
the target of GCC's proposed tender offer in that, among other
.things, these documents referred to tHe ta:qetlcompany's 40 percent
interest in a company referred to as "M Corporetion" (Mostek Cor-
poration} and contained a portion of.the text of the taraet com-
pany's press release issued one week previously which related to
its third qguarter earnings. |

12, Defendant Chiarella on the évening of November 9 worked
in the composing room at Pandick in connection with the Spraque
tender offer job and thereby obtained material non-public informa-
tion concerning GCC's proooséd tender cffer for Spraaue stock.

13. On Noﬁember 10, 1976, Chiarella purchased in his margin
account at Hoppin Watson, Inc. 2,200 shares of Spracgue common stock
at prices ranginag from $11~3/4 to 512 wiphout disclosina the material

non-public information he had obtained in connection with his employ-



per share and that.Sprague's management had acguliesced in GCC's
effort to acquire a c0ntrolliﬁg interest in Sprague.

15, On November 15,1976, following the public annocuncement
of GCC's tender offer, Chiarella sold the afdrementioned 2,200
shares of Sprague at the tender offer vnrice of $19-1/2, rea2lizing

a profit of approximately $16,000.

16, In the fall 6f.l9?6 the Timeg Mirror Company ("TMC")
retained Pandick to print certain materials*in connection with a
proposed cash tender offer by TMC for the common stock of Eooth.
In the afternoon of QOctober 20, 1976, Pandick received from TMC
materials to be printed in connection with the Booth tender offer.
bThe next merning, October 21, 1976. the proofs printed from TMC's
materials received the previous day were delivered to the offices
of TMC's attorneys in New York City.

17. The aforesaid copy and proofs printed by Pandick in con-
nection with the Booth tender offer indicated that Booth was the
target of TMC's proposed tender offer in that, among other things,
the proofs specifically named Booth's major shareholder, eresident
and chief executive officer, and described the business of Booth
newspapers located in Michigen,

18. Defendant Chiarella worked in the compoéinq room at
Pandick on October 20, 1976 in connection with the Booth tender
offer job and thereby'obtained material non-public information
concerning TMC's proposed tende; offer for Booth stock.

19, On October 21, 1976, Chiarella ﬁurchased in his margin



20, On October 22, 1976, TMC publicly announced that it was
making a éash tender offer at $40 per share for the common stock
of Booth,

21, October 22, 1976, Chiarella sold the aforementiored 100
Booth shares at $39-3/4, after announcement of TMC'c tender offer,

realizing a profit of approximately $1,000.

FCOD_TOWN

22, In the fall of 1976, Establishment Delhazize Freres & Cie
("Le Lion") retained Pandick to orint certain materiasls in con-
nection with a proposed tender offer by Le Lion for the common
stock of Food Town. On Cctober 6, 1976 Le Lion or its represen-
tatives first delivered to Pandick materials to be printed in con-
nection with the Food Town tender offer. ©On Cctober 7, 8, 123 gnd
14, 1976, Le Lion or its representatives delivered to Pandick
.additional materials to be printed in connection with the Food
Town tender offer.

23. The proofs printed by Pandick from the aforementisned ma-
terials indicated tﬁat Le Lion was planning to make a cacsh tender
offer for the common stock-of Food Town in thet, amona other |
things, the proofs contained a Result’ of Operations financial
stateméﬁt for 1974 and 1975, described the August 1976 merger of
Lowe's Food Stores into Food Town, the 200 rercent stock dividend
that was distributéd to the csharehclders of Food Town 1n Bugust
1976, and named certain individuals who were directors of both
Le Lion and Food Town,

24, Cefendant Chiarella, as an emvloyee of Pandick, had access

to the afo:ementiohed materials and obtained material non-public



25. On October 11, 1976, Chiarella purchased l,iOO shares
of.Fdod Town at pricés ranging from $20?1/4 to $20-1/2 without -
_disclosing the material non-public information he had obtained
in connection with his employment.

26, ©Cn Cctoker 18, 1976 Food Town and Le Lion jointly
announced a Cash.tender coffer by Le Lion for the common stock
of Food Town at $25.

27. Cn November 1, 1976, Chiarelle tendered.SBI Fcod Town shares
at $25 per share, realizinog a ?rofi; of approximately $2,600. of
" the remaining shafes, Chisrella sold 100 oﬁ-bctober 21, 1976, at
$21-1/2 and 419 on December 1, 1976 at $22, realizing & profit of

approximately $700,

RIVIANA

28. In or about February, 1976, Colgate-Falmolive (fColqafe”)
‘retained Pandick to print certain matq:ials in connection with the
proposed merger between Colgate and Riviané. On February 4, 1576
Colgate delivered to Pandick coplies of the merger asgreement. Proofs
printed from these eopiés were delivered to Colagate's offices in
New York the next day,.Febfuary 5, 1976,

.29: On February 4, 1976 Chiarella worked in the composing
room at Pandick on the Colgate—Riviada merger materials and obtained
material non-public information concerning the ﬁroposed reraer.

30. On Februéry 6, 10, 11 and 12, Chiarella purchased in his
margin account at Hoppin Watscn, Inc. a total of 2,300 shares of
Riviana at prices ranaing from $22-1/4 to $23 without disclosing
the material non-public information:obtained in connection with

his employment at_Pandick.
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an exchange fatio which gave each Riviana share a value of $28 to
$29 per share,

32.. On February 22, and March 5, 15 and 16, after the merger
agreement was announced, Chiarella sold the aforementioned 2,300
Riviana sharesg at pricers rancing from $27-1/4 to 327-7/28, realizing
a profit of $8,948.

33. By reascn of the activities described in raragracvhs 8
through 32, the defendant Chiarella has violated, is violatina
and is about to violate Section 18{b) of the Exchange Act, 15

U.8.C. 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, 17 CFR 240,10b-5,

SECCND CAUSE OF ACTICN

Section l4{e} of the Exchange Act [15 U.&8.C.
78n{e)].

34, The allegations of teragraphs 1 throuﬁh 7 and ¢ throlugh
32 are realleged and incorporated herein by reference.

35. By reasons of the activitieé described in paraaravh 34
above, Chiarella has violatéd,-is viclating, and is about to violate

Section 14(e) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. 78n(e)}.

PRAYER FCR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the plaiatiff Commission prays that this Court:
I
Grant a permanent injunction recstraininag ard enjoinira cdefen-
dant Chiarella and his agents, servants, employees, succegsors
and azssigns, and those persons in.active concert or participation
with them, from, directly or indirectly, in connection with the
offer, purchase or sale of securities Srraque, Booth, Food Town,

Riviana, or the securities of any other issuer, by the use of



to state a matérial fact necessary in order to make the statements
made, in light of the circumstances under which they are made,
not misleading, (ii} employing any device, scheme or artifice
to defraud, or (iii) engeging in any act, practice, or course
of business which operates or would operate és a fréud or cecelit
upon any person.

11
Grant a permanent injunction restrainina and enjoining defen-
dant Chiarella and his aqent;, servants, employees, successors
and assigns, and those persons in active concert or partic.pation
with them, from, directly or indirectly, in connection with any ten-
der offer for or recuest or in;itatioﬁ for tenders of the securities
of Sprague, Booth, Food Town, Riviana or the securities of any
other issuer, or any solicitation of szecurity holders in ocrposition
to or in favor of any such offer, reauest dr invitation to make any
untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state any material
fact necessary in order to make the statements made, in liaght of
the circumstanées vnder which they are mede, not misleadina, or

to engage in any fraudulent, deceptive or maninulative act or

practice. -

II1
Order the defendent Chiarella to disgorge all vrofits which

he has obtained as a result of the aforesaid illeqal activities,

IV
Grant such other and further relief as the Court mav deem Just

and equitable.




rM@MMUMH
Regionel Administrator
New York Regional Cffice

Respectfully Submitted,

(b)(6);(b)(7)(C)

(b)(B);(b)(T)C)

bYENUTHC)

Attorneys for the Plaintiff
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE CUCMMESSICM
500 North Capitol Street
Washington, D.C. 20549

rb}u_'ﬁj::[bj:l;Tj:-fC';

Securities and Exchange Comm1551on

26 Federal Plaza
New York, New York

DATED: May 16, 1977




